

Steven W. Mitchell #240738
MCF-Stillwater
970 Pickett Street North
Bayport, MN., 55003

November 18, 2019

Cynthia Lane
Sweetwater County Clerk
80 West Flaming Gorge Way, Suite 150
Green River, WY., 82935

Dear Mrs. Lane,

Please file the following non-judicial and pre-judicial COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT with supporting documents and assign them with a County Recorder's number, or serial number, and make them accessible for full disclosure, tracking and inspection.

Upon completion of the filing; I would like to request a receipt with the date that the documents were filed, and a copy of the County Recorder's number or serial number that was assigned to the documents for my records.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,


Steven W. Mitchell

THE STATE OF WYOMING)
) ss.
COUNTY OF SWEETWATER)

STEVEN W. MITCHELL)
Affiant,)
)
v.)
)
MAYOR OF GREEN RIVER)
Respondent.)

Civil No. _____

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, STEVEN W. MITCHELL, do hereby certify on the 18 day of November, 2019, I served a full, true and correct copy of the foregoing COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT, by certified mail to:

Pete Rust
Mayor of the City of Green River, Wyoming
80 W. Flaming Gorge Way
Green River, WY., 82935
Certified Mail



STEVEN W. MITCHELL
Affiant.

COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT

AFFIDAVIT OF FAIR NOTICE, DECLARATION, AND DEMAND

FAIR NOTICE AND WARNING OF COMMERCIAL GRACE

NOTICE OF NON-JUDICIAL PROCEEDING

THIS IS A U.S. TRACER FLAG, NOT A POINT OF LAW

A SECURITY (15 USC)

READ attached APPENDIX A

THE STATE OF WYOMING)
) ss.
COUNTY OF SWEETWATER)

STEVEN W. MITCHELL)
Affiant,)

v.)

Civil No. _____

MAYOR OF GREEN RIVER)
Respondent.)

COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVIT

TO: Pete Rust
Mayor of the City of Green River, Wyoming
80 W. Flaming Gorge Way
Green River, WY., 82935
Certified Mail

This action taken in accordance with Common Law, Commercial Law,
and the Wyo. R. of Civ. P. 1 which states:

SCOPE AND PURPOSE: These rules govern the procedure in all civil
actions and proceedings in the State of Wyoming courts, except as
stated in Rule 81. They should be construed, administered, and
employed by the court and the parties to secure the just, speedy,
and inexpensive determination of every action and proceeding.

I [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], the Undersigned, do solemnly swear, declare,
and depose:

1. THAT I am competent to state to the matters set forth herein.

2. THAT I have personal knowledge of the facts stated herein.
3. THAT all the facts stated herein are true, correct, and certain, admissible as evidence, and if called upon as a witness, I will testify to their veracity.
4. THAT the eternal, unchanged principles of Commercial Law are:
 - a) A workman is worthy of his hire. (thou shalt not steal)
 - b) All are equal under the law. (no one is above the law)
 - c) In Commerce, truth is sovereign. (thou shalt not bear false witnesses)
 - d) Truth is expressed in the form of an affidavit.
 - e) An unrebutted affidavit stands as truth in Commerce.
 - f) An unrebutted affidavit becomes the judgement in Commerce.
 - g) All matters must be expressed to be resolved.
 - h) He who leaves the battlefield first loses by default.
 - i) Sacrifice is the measure of credibility. (no willingness to sacrifice = no liability, responsibility, authority or measure of conviction)
 - j) A lien or claim can be satisfied only through an affidavit by a point-for-point rebuttal, resolution by jury or payment.
5. THAT Commercial processes (including this Affidavit and the required responses to it) ARE NON-JUDICIAL and pre-judicial because:
 - a) No judge, court, government or any agencies thereof, or any third parties whatsoever, can abrogate anyone's affidavit of truth; and
 - b) Only a party affected by an affidavit can speak and act for himself and is solely responsible for responding with his own affidavit of truth, which no one else can do for him.
6. THAT the lawful seizure, collection, and transfer of ownership of money or property must be effected by a valid Commercial Lien which must contain certain elements in order to be Commercially valid, to wit:
 - a) The lien instrument must obviously, patently, and evidently be a LIEN by being clearly and explicitly titled "LIEN", "CLAIM OF LIEN", or "DECLARATION OF LIEN", and mandatorily, by its exhaustive Commercial content (full disclosure) as

as follows in b), c) and d)

- b) The lien instrument MUST CONTAIN a notarized hand-signed affidavit, for which the issuer is commercially liable, containing a plain statement of fact disclosing how the obligation of the lien was created, attesting that the commercial condition is true, correct, and certain;
 - c) The lien instrument MUST CONTAIN a ledger or bookkeeping statement connecting purchases, services rendered, and/or injuries sustained, with a claim of obligation such that each purchase, service, and/or injury is presented in a one-to-one correspondence with its partial claim of obligation. The partial obligations are then totalled to obtain the total obligation. This is called a "True Bill in Commerce".
 - d) The lien instrument MUST CONTAIN a statement, either specific or general, of the property being seized from the lien debtor to satisfy, or to guarantee satisfaction of, the obligation of the lien.
 - e) A NOTICE OF LIEN to be valid MUST CONTAIN a clear statement as to where the lien is filed, where it can be found, and how a copy can be obtained.
7. THAT I am not the creation or chattel property of any person or any government agency whatsoever. I am not under any obligation whatsoever to any governmental agency, State or Federal, or any of their self-passed laws, statutes, regulations or policies.
 8. THAT any and all of the various papers, documents, adhesion contracts, or "agreements" I may have signed with any government agency or entity or any others that might be construed to indicate a conclusion contrary to my herein-below assertions were made, signed by me on the basis of mistake due to lack of full disclosure creating a deliberate lack of full knowledge, a deliberate action of fraud, non-disclosure, concealment of material fact, and misrepresentation. Such action thereby creates a stressful situation of duress and intimidation, vitiating all documents by such action of fraud.
 9. THAT it is the sincerest belief, religious and spiritual conviction of this Affiant that slavery and peonage are immoral, are violations of the First Precept of Commercial Law (a workman is worthy of his hire, "Thou shalt not steal"), that fraud, misrepresentation, nondisclosure, intimidation, deceit, concealment of material fact, lying, and treachery are morally wrong.
 10. THAT I have absolutely no desire whatsoever to be a "client" (slave) of any governmental agency, State or Federal, or any of their Principals, or the "United States", or to incur

any debts or obligations to said entities for whatever "benefits" said entities might purpose to provide or seek to provide to this Affiant, or be directed by, subject to, or accountable to any parties other than my own conscience and best judgement for the purpose of preserving inviolate my unalienable/inalienable rights to life, liberty, freedom and property while engaging in the honorable, productive, and non-harmful activities of my life.

11. THAT I [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], am the sole and absolute owner of myself, my body, and posses unconditional, allodial sovereign title thereto, and that I abjure, renounce, forsake, and disavow utterly and absolutely now and forever all presumptions of power, authority, or right by any governmental agency, its Principals, over my Constitutional Rights, life, liberty, freedom or property of this Affiant from whatever source presumed or derived.
12. THAT NO COMMERCIAL PAPERWORK or COMMERCIAL AFFIDAVITS have been furnished or supplied to me, [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], by [Mayor of the City of Green River, Pete Rust] or any others that created the liability.
13. Affiant (STEVEN W. MITCHELL), is demanding the Respondent to order an independent criminal investigation by a special prosecutor and/or a Grand Jury, into the fact that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt feloniously, and improperly obstructed justice in the States' case against STEVEN W. MITCHELL, (Docket #'s CR 96-144/CR-CR 97-002).
 - a) Influencing a witness in regards to the testimony that they will give constitutes a statutory, and/or a common-law obstruction of justice.
 - b) Anyone who tampers with testimony is a threat to the peace and security of society and is subject to the appropriate penalties.
 - c) On April 3, 2009, Pamela Turner signed a notarized affidavit under penalty of perjury stating that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt coerced, and influenced a state witness (Pamela Turner), into falsely testifying against the Affiant at his trial on March 18, 1997, see: APPENDIX B.
 - d) Pamela Turner stated in the notarized affidavit under penalty of perjury that she knew for a fact that the Affiant, STEVEN W. MITCHELL, was not involved in the murder of Tawnya Sidwell.
 - e) Pamela Turner stated in the notarized affidavit under penalty of perjury that to her knowledge Tom Dorsey, Robert Rowe, and Pam Nimitz committed the crime.
 - f) GRPD officer Russ Schmidt under color of law and official right, used intimidation, threats, and fear by force of

imprisonment to coerce Pamela Turner.

- g) The Respondent has had since August 20, 2018 to resolve this issue civilly, peacefully, or honorably, but has failed to do so.

In violation of Wyo. Stat. § 6-5-305. Influencing, intimidating or impeding jurors, witnesses and officers; obstructing or impeding justice; penalties., 18 USCS § 1512. Tampering with a witness, victim, or informant, 18 USCS § 242. Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law., Constitution of the State of Wyoming Article I Sec. VI. Due Process of Law., and Constitution of the United States Amendment XIV. Equal Protection of the Law.

14. As of date, the Respondent, Mayor Pete Rust has feloniously conspired against the Affiant with other State and elected City officials in Green River, Wyoming, past and present; and failed to report, investigate, or hold GRPD officer Russ Schmidt accountable for obstruction of justice in the MITCHELL case when the Respondent was notified by the Affiant of the situation in writing (with supporting affidavit) on August 13, 2018. Once the Respondent obtained knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, it became the Respondents' moral, legal, ethical, and civic duty to report, or make known to some judge or other person in civil or military authority of the criminal offense. The Respondent and Parties in collusion therewith have concealed this fact. The Respondents' actions, or lack thereof has denied the Affiant of justice, due process, and to the equal protection of the law guaranteed by the Constitution of the United States Amendment XIV; and are in enmity to the Constitution, which has not made the community any safer.
- a) Conspiracy-Definition: A confederation of two or more individuals who may not know each other but, by their joint efforts, commit some unlawful or criminal act (Black's Law Dictionary).
- b) Upon receiving the affidavit from Pamela Turner in 2009 the Affiant sent a letter and the affidavit from Pamela Turner to Third Judicial District Court Judge Jere Ryckman, Mayor Hank Castillion and to all of the elected City officials that were sitting on the city council in Green River, Wyoming, in 2009-2010, notifying them of this matter.
- c) Mailroom records from the Wyoming State Penitentiary for legal mail in 2009-2010 will support Affiant.
- d) On August 4, 2018, the Affiant sent a letter and the affidavit in support from Pamela Turner to, Sweetwater County and Prosecuting Attorney Daniel E. Erramouspe notifying him of this matter (certified mail), and it was signed for on August 9, 2018, (USPS Tracking #9590 9402 3154 7166 3309 71).

- e) On August 4, 2018, the Affiant sent a copy of the letter and the affidavit in support from Pamela Turner (the same letter and affidavit that the Affiant sent to Daniel E. Erramouspe), to 3rd Judicial District Court Judge Nina James notifying her of this matter (certified mail), and it was signed for on August 9, 2018, (USPS Tracking #9590 9402 3154 7166 3309 88).
- f) On January 18, 2019, the Affiant sent a letter and the affidavit in support from Pamela Turner to Wyoming Governor Mark Gordon notifying him of this matter (certified mail), and it was signed for on (no printed name or date of delivery written on the tracking card) (USPS Tracking #9590 9402 4143 8092 5349 08).
- g) To date the Affiant has not received a response from any of the parties that were notified in writing (with supporting affidavit) of this matter, and not one of these public officials' has made an attempt to support their sworn Oath of Office to defend the Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Wyoming, or to hold GRPD officer Russ Schmidt accountable for his endeavors to obstruct, or impede, the due administration of justice.
- h) On August 13, 2018, the Affiant sent a letter and the affidavit in support from Pamela Turner to the Respondent, Mayor Pete Rust.
- i) The letter and affidavit in support was sent certified mail with return receipt requested, and was signed for on August 20, 2018 (USPS Tracking #9590 9402 3154 7166 3309 95).
- j) Pamela Turner stated in her affidavit that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt coerced her into falsely testifying against the Affiant at his trial on March 18, 1997. GRPD officer Russ Schmidt under color of law and official right, used intimidation, threats, and fear by force of imprisonment to coerce Pamela Turner.
- k) In the letter from the Affiant the Respondent was given notice of an ongoing criminal conspiracy by previous elected city officials in Green River, Wyoming to not investigate the fact that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt feloniously obstructed justice in the MITCHELL case.
- l) The right of due process of law requires before any sort of judgement against an individual, that he has an opportunity to defend himself of any accusation or claim, that he has had an opportunity to state his case, and he has had a proper and lawful judgement by a jury of his peers, or by a knowledgeable waiver of his right to answer.
- m) The state and elected city officials in Green River, Wyoming have denied the Affiant of due process, justice, and to the equal protection of the law guaranteed by the Constitution of the United States Amendment XIV.

- n) To date, the Respondent has refused to order an investigation into this matter, set up a meeting with the Affiant, or return a letter to the Affiant in an attempt to resolve these issues civilly, peacefully, or honorably, in "good faith".
- o) The Respondent has acted in "malfeasance of office". By remaining silent and not reporting having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony, the Respondent has deliberately, knowingly, and willfully become a direct contributor to the ongoing criminal conspiracy to cover-up for GRPD officer Russ Schmidts' actions.
- p) 18 USCS § 4. Misprision of Felony; states: "Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be fined not more than \$500.00, or imprisoned not more than (3) three years, or both.

The Respondent is in violation of 18 USCS § 241. Conspiracy Against Rights; 18 USCS § 242. Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law; 18 USCS § 4. Misprision of Felony; 18 USCS § 1001. Statements or Entries Generally; Constitution of the State of Wyoming Article I Sec. VI. Due Process of Law; and Constitution of the United States Amendment XIV. Equal Protection of the Law.

15. Mayor Rust, you are in violation of your sworn Oath of Office. Mayor Rust, you have violated your sworn Oath of Office when you refused to support, obey, and defend the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the State of Wyoming, or discharge the duties of your office with fidelity, when you were requested to do so by one of the constituents that you were elected to serve. In direct violation of the sworn public contract that you made with the citizens of Green River, Wyoming before Judge Jason Petri on January 2, 2015, and again on January 2, 2019; see: APPENDIX C.
- a) Obligation-Definition: A formal, binding agreement or acknowledgement of a liability to pay a certain amount or to do a certain thing for a particular person or set of persons; esp., a duty arising by contract - Also termed civil obligation. Black's Law Dictionary, 10th Ed..
 - b) Contract-Definition: An agreement between two or more parties creating obligations that are enforceable or otherwise recognizable at law <a binding contract>. Black's Law Dictionary, 10th Ed..
 - c) Liability-Definition: The quality, state, or condition of being legally obligated or accountable; legal responsibility to another, or society, enforceable by civil remedy or criminal punishment <liabilities caused by negligence>. Also termed legal liability. Black's Law Dictionary, 10th Ed..

- d) Mayor Rust you were negligent in your official duties when you failed to respond to the Affiant's letter and to the supporting affidavit that was signed for on August 20, 2018.
- e) The Constitution of the United States is the "Supreme Contract" by which the Respondent is bound through his sworn Oath of Office. With the "Constitution Contract" ever present in the exercising of the Respondents' office, it's the Respondents' duty to always hold true, himself, and his elected office, to high standards of integrity and ethical behavior, as sworn to or affirmed by the Respondent, by solemn oath, and as befits the public trust vested in the Respondent.
- f) The Respondent has refused to perform his duties under sworn oath, which is a violation of public trust. The Respondent is perpetrating a supreme active and constructive fraud upon the citizens of the State of Wyoming, and is in enmity to the Constitution.
- g) By law, GRPD officer Russ Schmidt shall be held accountable for the role that he played in the obstruction of justice in the MITCHELL case on March 18, 1997.
- h) Mayor Rust, you committed perjury when you chose to remain silent, and refused to defend the Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Wyoming.
- i) Instead of upholding your sworn Oath of Office, you chose to make the decision to remain silent and became a part of the ongoing criminal conspiracy to deprive the Affiant of justice, equal protection of the law, and the most basic structural principles of the Constitution that the Affiant is entitled to as a citizen of the United States.
- j) Mayor Rust you were free to make the decision that you did, but you'll never be free to escape the consequences of that decision if you don't come into compliance with your sworn Oath of Office and order an independent criminal investigation by a special prosecutor and/or a Grand Jury into this matter, in "good faith".
- k) Mayor Rust, at this point in time you are not only violating your sworn Oath of Office, but also State and Federal Law, (18 USCS § 241. Conspiracy Against Rights, 18 USCS § 242. Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law, 18 USCS § 4. Misprision of Felony, Wyo. Stat. § 37-12-210. Perjury, and 18 USCS § 1001. Statements or Entries Generally).
- l) If you make no attempt to resolve this matter within a lawfully adequate period of time (90) days, to satisfy due process, the Affiant intends to hold you personally accountable criminally and financially.

The Respondent is in violation of the Constitution of the State of Wyoming Article VI Sec. XXI. Oath of Office, Constitution of the State of Wyoming Article I Sec. I, Power Inherent in the People, Wyo. Stat. § 37-12-210. Perjury, 18 USCS § 241. Conspiracy Against Rights, 18 USCS § 242. Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law., and 18 USCS § 1001. Statements or Entries Generally.

16. That I [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], the Undersigned, herewith and herein demand of ALL PARTIES involved in anyway in this cause of action, who attempt, or continue to proceed against me, or deny me of my Constitutional Rights in the instant cause of action in any way, must furnish answers to the following interrogatories within (30) days, Wyo. R. Civ. P. 33 (b)(1)(A) (B), (b)(2), (b)(3):
- a) Do you view the Constitution of the State of Wyoming as an enforceable contract?
 - b) Do you view the Constitution of the United States of America as an enforceable contract?
 - c) When did you take your sworn Oath of Office?
 - d) Did you sign your sworn Oath of Office in front of Judge Jason Petri?
 - e) Do you view your sworn Oath of Office as an enforceable contract between yourself and the citizens of Green River, Wyoming under the Constitution of the State of Wyoming?
 - f) Why haven't you ordered an independent criminal investigation by a special prosecutor and/or a Grand Jury, into the fact that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt feloniously, and improperly obstructed justice in the States' case against the Affiant STEVEN W. MITCHELL?
 - g) Do you feel like you've upheld your sworn Oath of Office in regards to this matter?
 - h) Are you guilty of perjury? (False and fraudulent oath).
 - i) Do you feel like you've disregarded the peace and safety of the community by your actions, or lack there of?
 - j) Why have you continued to support certain criminal acts, which you willfully chose to evade and ignore in dereliction of your duty, with the selective enforcement of the law when you had a chance to correct them?
 - k) When you received the letter from the Affiant with the supporting affidavit from Pamela Turner (certified mail) on August 20, 2018, did Sweetwater County and Prosecuting Attorney-Daniel E. Erramouspe advise you not to respond to it?
 - l) If not, who did?

- m) Do you believe that ALL Constitutional protections, and rights to life, liberty, freedom, and due process only apply to the elected officials in the State of Wyoming?
 - n) Does the Constitution of the State of Wyoming give the city officials in Green River, Wyoming special rights to conspire against the Affiant, or to deny the Affiant of his Constitutional Rights?
 - o) Have you purchased, Faithful Performance and Fidelity Bond Coverage from a person, firm, or corporation qualified by and holding a valid certificate of authority from the state insurance commissioner?
 - p) If so, what person, firm, or corporation holds your bond (name and address)?
 - q) Where is the good faith action?
 - r) Where are the clean hands?
 - s) Where is the full disclosure bearing on all matters pertaining to this instant matter?
 - t) Where are the real, true, proper and lawful assessments bearing on this instant matter that I am said to be liable?
17. THAT all parties who act against this Affiant on their alleged basis must produce the Commercial Affidavits of TRUTH, sworn by the Respondent to be "true, correct, and complete (certain)", which prove the origin and foundation of their claims and include providing the contract(s) or agreement(s) with the signature of this Affiant thereon wherein this Affiant has knowingly, intentionally, and voluntarily, in full legal and lawful capacity, agreed to waive or surrender his Constitutional Rights to the State of Wyoming, its Principals, or the "United States", or agreed to become subject or the slave or property of said entities in any way or in any jurisdiction whatsoever.
18. In order for a crime to exist, four elements must exist; there must be a defined crime, there must be a victim, that the victim must have been damaged, and the intent must be established on the part of the accused. Without proof of all four elements, no crime can said to have been committed. In this Affidavit, crimes are defined, the Affiant verifies the damages, and the intent is established at the end of the thirty (30) day grace period, if the Respondent fails to rebut (respond to) the wrongs he has been a party to as noted herein.
19. NOTICE is hereby given, and made, on all Respondents' - [Mayor of the City of Green River, Wyoming, Pete Rust] or Parties in collusion therewith, that:
- a) All unalienable/inalienable Constitutional Rights to life, liberty, freedom, and due process, taken unlawfully from the

Affiant while engaging in dishonorable practices, which are morally wrong, removed in violation of your sworn Oath of Office, or concealment of material fact, by silence, conspiracy, coercion, intimidation, lying, and treachery, by [GRPD officer Russ Schmidt, Mayor of the City of Green River, Wyoming, Pete Rust], or Parties in collusion therewith, must be immediately returned IN FULL VALUE (with an independent criminal investigation by a special prosecutor and/or a Grand Jury, into the fact that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt feloniously, and improperly obstructed justice in the States' case against the Affiant STEVEN W. MITCHELL), and a penalty for loss, harm, damages, and injuries of (\$1,000,000.00 for every year the Affiant has been incarcerated unlawfully) PLUS \$2740.00 for each day (since the Respondent received notification) of the certain criminal acts, which you willfully chose to evade and ignore in dereliction of your duty, with the selective enforcement of the law is allowed to continue against [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], the Undersigned Affiant, justly possessing the lawful and legal title thereto; OR

- b) All Parties who proceed to act or assist in said actions, against this Affiant, [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], without thorough, verifiable, point by point rebuttal of each and every point set forth in this Commercial Affidavit, shall have criminal complaints (Affidavits of Information) filed against them with the DOJ, FBI, and the United States Attorney, and the Respondent will be charged with, 18 USCS § 241. Conspiracy Against Rights., 18 USCS § 242. Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law., 18 USCS § 1001. Statements or Entries Generally, 18 USCS § 1621. Perjury, 18 USCS § 4. Misprision of Felony, (plus such Constitutional violations not listed in the Criminal Codes combined and described simply as TREASON); and commercial liens shall be placed against ALL of their real and personal properties; and
 - c) The Affiant [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], in "good faith" is willing to give the Respondent one last opportunity for a "right to cure" his actions in a one on one, face to face meeting with the Affiant within a lawfully adequate period of time (60) days; if a fair and balanced settlement agreement is offered to the Affiant, and the Affiant accepts, the Affiant will sign a nondisclosure order to prevent any further damage to the public reputation of the Respondent, or Parties in collusion therewith, Wyo. R. Civ. P. 68 (a); and
 - d) All court costs and legal fees relating to this instant case shall be paid by those who have drawn the undersigned Affiant [STEVEN W. MITCHELL] into this instant matter; AND
20. THAT failure to respond as herein to this Affiant, within the herein, a prescribed time of thirty (30) days, will be deemed by this Affiant to invoke the doctrine of acquiescence and admission, to recover, in commerce, ALL Constitutional guarantees to due process, life liberty, and freedom, taken unlawfully from the Affiant by the Respondent, or Parties in collusion therewith; plus damages, penalties and costs for the Respondent

violating Federal and State Law in this matter, and refusing to uphold his duties under sworn oath. (Wyo. R. Civ. P. 64).

21. THAT in light of the foregoing declarations, all alleged contracts and agreements between this Affiant [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], and the State of Wyoming, its Principals, or the "United States" in regards to this matter are unconscionable and baseless. I herein, hereby and herewith revoke, disavow, and renounce my signature on any and all documents, instruments, or forms I may have ever signed in regards to this matter with the State of Wyoming, its Principals, or the "United States", or any other parties or entities whatsoever that might purport to have furnished any contractual agreement or nexus between myself and the State of Wyoming, its Principals, or the "United States".
22. THAT this Commercial Affidavit, Notice and Warning of Commercial Grace, is the ONE AND ONLY such Notice and Warning. The Constitutional Rights of the Affiant must be restored in FULL, and an independent criminal investigation by a special prosecutor and/or a Grand Jury must occur regarding the fact that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt feloniously, and improperly obstructed justice in the States' case against the Affiant, STEVEN W. MITCHELL; and
 - a) The Affiant requires proof on public record within (90) days, that the Respondent contacted the Wyoming Supreme Court, and the Wyoming Attorney General, and has made a request to the authorities to abate ALL criminal actions against the Affiant in regards to this matter due to the fact that the Affiant's criminal convictions were founded upon dishonorable, illegal and unlawful practices, see: O'CONNELL v. COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, U.S.D.C. (C.D. Cal.), Case No. 2:13-cv-01905-MWF-PJW (November 2017); and
 - b) The Respondent shall make a settlement agreement with the Affiant in regards to the penalty that the City of Green River, Wyoming will pay the Affiant for loss, harm, damages, and injuries incurred by the Respondent or Parties in collusion therewith, Wyo. R. Civ. P. 68 (a); and
 - c) If at any time in the future criminal charges based upon dishonorable, unlawful practices are reinstated against the Affiant in this matter, or his Constitutional Rights are unlawfully altered by the Respondent, or Parties in collusion therewith; or
 - d) If any retaliation occurs against the Affiant, the MITCHELL family, or Parties that assist the Affiant in this matter, by the authorities in Green River, Wyoming, or Parties in collusion therewith, for the Affiant exercising his Constitutional right to challenge the Respondent legally (with the Commercial Affidavit Process) in this matter, it shall be considered a willful disregard for this Notice and Warning, and such shall engender

the immediate filing of Criminal Complaints (Affidavits of Information) with the DOJ, FBI, and the United States Attorney, and Commercial Liens (Affidavits of Obligation) will be placed against all parties involved; and

- e) Lien-Definition: A claim, encumbrance, or charge on property for payment of some debt, obligation or duty... Qualified right of property which a creditor has in or over specific property of his debtor, as security for the debt or charge or for performance of some act. Black's Law Dictionary, 6th Ed., p.922; AND
 - f) That this Commercial Affidavit, Notice and Warning of Commercial Grace, is commercially necessary to guarantee ALL Constitutional protections for both the Affiant and the public in general, and is not placed for any other reason, or for harassment of persons or processes.
23. THAT the foundation of Commercial Law, being based on certain eternally just, valid, and moral precepts, has remained unchanged for at least six (6) millennia, said Commercial Law forms the underpinnings of Western Civilization if not all Nations, Law, and Commerce in the world, is NON-JUDICIAL, and prior and superior to, the basis of, and cannot be set aside or overruled by, the laws and statutes of any governments, legislatures, quasi-governmental agencies, or courts. It is therefore an inherent obligation on all Authorities, Officials, Governments, Legislatures, Governmental or Quasi-governmental Agencies, Courts, Judges, Attorneys, and all aspects and Agents of all Law Enforcement Agencies to uphold said Commercial Law, without which said entities are violating the just basis of their authority and serving to disintegrate the society they exist to protect.

CONTRACT OF LIABILITY FOR ALLEGATIONS

24. THAT if the Undersigned failed to rebut such claims or charges, the Respondent would immediately declare a default against the Undersigned and proceed to collect on the claims made as being in agreement with said claim or charges. The Respondent(s) having made the claim or charge against the Undersigned, thereby creating an implied contract, the Undersigned having rebutted said claim or charge demanding proof of said implied contract, a true binding contract was thereby created.
25. THAT the Respondents' attacks on the Undersigned Affiant have caused grievous harm, loss, damage, and injury under pretense of the color of law, and are in breach of their special performance obligation (sworn Oath of Office) with the citizens of Green River, Wyoming; and have dishonored the Constitution of the State of Wyoming and the Constitution of the United States. The Respondent has deprived the Undersigned Affiant of justice, and to ALL Constitutional protections when the Respondent conspired, and concealed the fact of having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony by not reporting the

information to the Wyoming Attorney General, when the Undersigned Affiant notified the Respondent in writing (with supporting affidavit) that GRPD officer Russ Schmidt had coerced a state witness, and had obstructed justice in the MITCHELL case. This Affidavit or response/rebuttal to said claims or charges, created the mutually voluntary, consensual, commercial, private contract by and between the Undersigned and Respondents'. Failure of Respondents' to prove their claims or charges against the Undersigned within thirty (30) days (or in the alternative, The Undersigned Affiant needs proof on public record that the Respondent contacted the appropriate authorities and made a request for them to abate all criminal convictions against the Undersigned Affiant because his criminal convictions were founded upon dishonorable, illegal and unlawful practices) shall constitute deliberate criminal actions and willful breach of and default on an obligation of the bilateral contract (Affidavit of Agreement) formed knowingly, intentionally, and voluntary by and between the Undersigned and the Respondents.

26. THAT I, [STEVEN W. MITCHELL], the Undersigned Affiant, depose and certify that I have written the foregoing with intent and understanding of purpose, and believe the statements, allegations, demands and contents herein to be true, correct, and complete, commercially reasonable, and just, to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NOTICE TO THE PRINCIPLES IS A NOTICE TO THE AGENTS
NOTICE TO THE AGENTS IS A NOTICE TO THE PRINCIPLES.
EXODUS 20:15, 16.
FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAITH NOT.

Dated this 10 day of November, 2019,

[Signature]
STEVEN W. MITCHELL

WITNESS my hand this 12 day of NOV, 2019

[Signature]

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) ss.
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON)

On this 12 day of NOV, 2019 before me, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the State of Minnesota, appeared Steven W. Mitchell, () personally known to me or (X) proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, to be the person whose signature appears in the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed it.

Witness my hand and official seal:
Signature of Notary Public [Signature]
My commission expires: Jan 31 2024

